
Approved for Release: 2021/05/03 C06714237 (b)(3) 
(bX6)

A 

From: 
Sent: Wednesdav. December 02. 2015 4:39 PM 

(bX 
(bX as 22 @@ 

To: 
i i 

Subject: What s News re S masters B—Roll Shoot 
<b><3 
(bX6 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/TF6-ilk ~ 

(U_//\FBL@) Filmmakers Shoot B-Roll of Director Brennan forDocumentary - 

(U//l38%) On Saturday, 25 July, French-born American filmmakers Jules Clément Naudet and Thomas Gédéon Naudet 
came to eadquarters to film some B-roll for their newest project, Spymasters. The Naudet brothers have been 
interviewing all living CIA Directors, including Director Brennan, for the documentary. In this photo, Director Brennan 
walks down the corridor by the OHB lobby. The Naudets also filmed other locations on site, including the Berlin Wall and 
Kryptos. 

(U) The Naudets are best known for the footage they (unintentionally) captured of the 9/11 attacks in New York. While 
filming a documentary on the members of the Engine 7, Ladder 1 firehouse in Lower Manhattan, Jules captured the only 
clear footage of the first jet, American Airlines Flight 11, hitting the North Tower of the World Trade Center. They used 
their footage in the 2002 documentary film 9/11. ' 
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